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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Decemberl7, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF 

FROM: JAMES E. CONNORJe.f! 

SUBJECT: M. C. Guy Vander Jagt 

The P:resident reviewed your memorandum of December 15 concerning 
a possible telephone call to Guy Vander Jagt and made the following 

notation: 

11 Talked to Guy V. (12/16/76). He wants me to 
speak at House-Senate- RNC fund raising dinner 
in April. Gave him tentative commitment.n 

We are sending a copy of this memo to Bob Barrett for his information. 

cc: Dick Cheney 
Bob Barrett 
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' .. THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN ..• ~ 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 15, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF _4&/, (J 
SUBJECT: M.C. Guy Vander Jagt 

At the President's instructions, I called Congressman 
Vander Jagt: to advise him that the President was aware 
of his request for an appointment this week, but that 
due to the press of business, it would not be possible. 

The Congressman says that since he cannot meet with the 
President, it is imperative that he be able to speak to 
you on the telephone before you leave for Vail. 

He 
would only say it is a personalv~tz r I I 1/ z L 

.,. 




